From: Google Alerts <googlealerts-noreply@google.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2022 2:02 PM
To: cityhp@cityhpil.com
Subject: Google Alert - Daily Digest
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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highland park
WEB

Police chief responds to Highland Park shooting, possible attack locally
City of Madison, Wisconsin

“We are deeply troubled to learn the suspected lllinois parade shooter considered carrying out another attack
here in Madison.

See more results | Edit this alert

You have received this email because you have subscribed to Google Alerts.
View all your alerts

Send Feedback



From: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2022 2:03 PM
To: miubelfeld@nssd112.org
Subject: RE: eNews: Investigation Update, Community Resources, Info Meeting in Spanish,

Retrieving Belongings and more

You are awesome -

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

Direct: 847.026.1003

00

From: Michael Lubelfeld <mlubelfeld@nssd112.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 1:33 PM
To: ALL112 DISTRICT Staff Members <districtstaff@nssd112.org>

Subject: Fwd: eNews: Investigation Update, Community Resources, Info Meeting in Spanish, Retrieving Belongings and
more

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello staff members - I hope you are doing well!!
I am sharing a City of Highland Park Newsletter as an “FYT”.

Please be well and please consider attending counseling sessions for YOU on Monday at Green Bay/Admin
Offices (10-3).

Sincerely,
Mike

------- -- Forwarded message ---------
From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>




Date: Thu, Jul 7, 2022 at 1:30 PM

Subject: eNews: Investigation Update, Community Resources, Info Meeting in Spanish, Retrieving Belongings
and more

To: <boardmembers@nssd112.org>
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Investigation Update

Highland Park Police are continuing to investigate the shooting at the Fourth of
July Parade in partnership with the FBI, the Lake County Major Crimes Task
Force, and law enforcement partners throughout the state. With the suspect
now in custody in Lake County, law enforcement continues to focus on
processing the crime scene within the secure perimeter in downtown Highland
Park. Investigators are working to gather evidence as quickly and thoroughly
as possible. The City is very grateful for the partnership of all responding
agencies in supporting our team at this difficult time. Please know that your
strong support for all of our first responders and law enforcement partners is
greatly appreciated. Visit hpstrong.info for news updates, vigil information,
resources, and more.

Para leer este correo electronico en Espaiol, haga clic aqui y luego
presione el boton azul en la parte superior de la pagina.

In Memoriam

The City grieves the loss of seven victims of this tragic shooting. Our hearts
are broken for their loved ones, and we extend our deepest condolences to



their family and friends:

Katherine Goldstein (64) of Highland Park

Irina McCarthy (35) of Highland Park

Kevin McCarthy (37) of Highland Park

Jacquelyn Sundheim (63) of Highland Park
Stephen Straus (88) of Highland Park

Nicolas Toledo-Zaragoza (78) of Morelos, Mexico
Eduardo Uvaldo (69) of Waukegan

May their memories forever be a blessing.

FBI Victim Assistance Center at Highland Park
- High School

The FBI has opened a Family Assistance Center (FAC) at Highland Park High
School, offering support services and crisis assistance including counseling
and mental health services, spiritual care, and financial assistance, if needed.

FAC services are available to anyone directly impacted by the events at the
Highland Park 4th of July Parade. Victims are not just those who are physically
injured, but also those who were present and may be experiencing emotional
distress. All affected individuals and families should feel safe accessing
services at the FAC, regardless of immigration status.

Current hours are:

o Thursday, June 7: 9 AM - 9 PM
« Friday, June 8: 3 AM -9 PM
« Saturday, June 9: TBD

Note: The entrance to receive services at Highland Park High School has
moved from the main entrance on Vine Street to the H-Entrance. The H-
Entrance is on the north side of the school, near St. Johns Avenue and
Woodpath Lane. Only the H-Entrance will be open. All visitors will check in at
the H-Entrance and per school standard operating procedures, anyone who is
not a current District 113 student or staff member who wishes to take
advantage of counseling services will need to provide a valid form of
identification to be cleared to enter the school.

Learn more about available support in English & Spanish. The City greatly
appreciates the partnership of the FBI and School District 113 in providing




these essential services to our community.

‘Community Information Meeting in Spanish

The City will host a community information meeting in Spanish today,
Thursday, July 7, 7:00 PM at the Highland Park Public Library (494 Laurel
Ave.) Following remarks from Mayor Rotering and Chief of Police Lou Jogmen,
the City will share resources from community partners. Councilmember Andrés
- Tapia will provide Spanish-language interpretation.

Retrieving Personal Belongings

Please do not remove personal property left along the parade route as this is
still an active investigation. A secure perimeter around the crime scene has
been established:

Retrieving items outside the secure perimeter:

Public Works has picked up items left along the parade route outside the
secure area and placed them on the north lawn of City Hall, 1707 St. Johns
Avenue. Items will be added as they are collected.

Retrieving items within the secure perimeter

Property within the secure area is being processed by the FBI to ensure that all
relevant evidence is gathered. Items that are not being retained for evidence
will be released as they are processed and may be picked up at the Family
Assistance Center at Highland Park High School, 433 Vine Ave, Highland Park
from 9:00 AM through 9:00 PM until Friday. Future dates and hours for item
pick-up will be shared as it becomes available.

Items recovered from zones 1 and 5, items from the north side of zone 3, and
limited items from zones 4 and 6 on the map below are available for pick-up at
this time. There were no personal items recovered in area 2. ltems at the
intersection of Second and Central are not available for pick-up.




July 11 City Council Meeting Canceled

The City Council meeting scheduled for Monday, July 11 has been canceled.
The next City Council meeting will be held on Monday, July 25.

On Wednesday, July 13 at 7:00 PM, the City will host a vigil at City Hall for the
community to gather and honor the memory of the victims. More information
will be shared when available.

"Community Counseling

In addition to counseling services offered at the Family Assistance Center at
Highland Park High School, Family Service of Lake County is offering free
counseling sessions with expanded hours (9 AM - 7 PM) to community
members in need. Family Service of Lake County is located at 777 Central
Avenue. Appointments are not needed and walk-ins are welcome.

July 12: Blood Drlve at the Clty of nghland Park
Senior Center

The City is partnering with the American Red Cross to host a Blood Drive on
Tuesday, July 12, from 12 - 5 PM at the Highland Park Country Club, 1201
Park Avenue West.

Due to high interest, appointments are required. Please call
1.800.REDCROSS (1.800.733.2767) or visit RedCrossBlood.org and enter
sponsor code: HPSC to schedule your appointment.

City-Sponsored Community Events



The City has temporarily paused City-sponsored community events for this
week and next, including Food Truck Thursdays (July 7 and July 14), Takeout
Tuesday at The Lot (July 12), and World Music Fest at The Lot (July 16.) We
anticipate resuming regular programming the week of July 17.

Donations

To help those impacted by Monday's mass shooting, the Highland Park
Community Foundation has established a July 4th Highland Park Shooting
Response Fund. The Highland Park Community Foundation is deeply

embedded in our community and is best positioned to provide aid to those in
need.

Here is also a direct link to the donation form. If you prefer, you may send a
check, payable to the Highland Park Community Foundation, to P.O. Box 398,
Highland Park, IL 60035.

The City urges individuals interested in donating to support those impacted by
Monday's mass shooting to carefully consider all online and email requests for
donations. 211 Lake County offers a fact sheet to assist in evaluating requests
for donations.

 Safeguarding Victim Privacy

Our community is deeply generous, and we understand that many individuals
are working to support impacted families. Please be careful to protect the
privacy of victims' families when sharing posts on social media. Avoid sharing
addresses or other information.

211 Lake County

The trained navigators at 211 Lake County can help you and your family
understand the many services and assistance available in the wake of
Monday's tragedy. You may not be aware of the services that can support your



family in recovering from this traumatic event. 211 offers support in English,
Spanish, and many other languages. Support is available 24/7 online, by
phone, and via text.

Resilience Resources

The National Mass Violence Victimization Resource Center has prepared a
wealth of resources for individuals impacted by Monday's tragedy. Events like
this can affect everyone’s sense of safety and may be a trauma cue for people
who have previously experienced similar events or other types of victimization.

In addition, NMVVRC offers a free self-help app that victims and survivors
may find helpful as they begin their difficult journey toward recovery and
resilience. A special quide for talking to kids is available for parents.

The National Mass Violence Victimization Resource Center is at the Medical
University of South Carolina, Department of Psychiatry & Behavioral Sciences,
and receives funding from the U.S. Department of Justice, Office for Victims of
Crime.

Partner Updates

Chicago Botanic Garden

In a time of crisis, nature can be healing, a respite. To support our community,
admission and parking to the Garden will be free for all from 3 to 8 PM starting
through Sunday, July 10.

Ravinia Festival

In light of Monday’s tragedy, and out of a deep respect for our community,
Ravinia announced the cancellation or postponement of all concerts and
events through Sunday, July 10.

Share

Share




City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe boardmembers@nssdll2.0rg

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with

%] mpm
£

Try email marketing for free today!



From: kstone@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 2:03 PM
To: acivitello@cityhpil.com
Subject: Fw: eNews: Investigation Update, Community Resources, Info Meeting in Spanish,

Retrieving Belongings and more

Thank you for this excellent edition of enews! You must have gotten some sleep last night. This is
really useful.

Kim Stone
Councilwoman

City of Highland Park

1707 St.Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Ilinois 60035
847.780.7432
kstone@citvhpil.com

I use the pronouns she/her/hers.

Any email correspondence to and from this
account is subject to the Illinois Freedom of
Information Act

From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 1:30 PM

To: Stone, Kim

Subject: eNews: Investigation Update, Community Resources, Info Meeting in Spanish, Retrieving Belongings and more

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

Para leer este correo electrénico en Espafiol, haga clic aqui y luego
presione el botén azul en Ia parte superior de la pagina.

~ In Memoriam

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




“High School

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

o Thursday, June 7. 9 AM -9 PM
o Friday, June 8: 9 AM - S PM
» Saturday, June 9: TBD

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

Community Information Meeting in Spanish

The City will host a community information meeting in Spanish today,
Thursday, July 7, 7.00 PM at the Highland Park Public Library (494 Laurel
Ave.) Following remarks from Mayor Rotering and Chief of Police Lou Jogmen,
the City will share resources from community partners. Councilmember Andrés
Tapia will provide Spanish-language interpretation.

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
Avenue. ltems will be added as they are collected.

Retrieving items within the secure perimeter

Property within the secure area is being processed by the FBI to ensure that all
relevant evidence is gathered. ltems that are not being retained for evidence
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

ltems recovered from zones 1 and 5, items from the north side of zone 3, and
limited items from zones 4 and 6 on the map below are available for pick-up at
this time. There were no personal items recovered in area 2. Items at the
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

Community Counseling

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




“July 12: Blood Drive at the City of Highland Park
Senior Center -
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
resilience. A special guide for talking to kids is available for parents.

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
Ravinia announced the canceliation or postponement of all concerts and
events through Sunday, July 10.




Share

Share

Share

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe kstone@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with

T < e 1 b bt T Yk ey ey, i prerebrd
W | e e e Vo e
1 it b ekt G - Trs 8 PR

Try email marksting for free today!




From: Visit Lake County Convention & Visitors Bureau <jonathan@lakecounty.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2022 2:03 PM
To: mrosen@cityhpil.com
Subject: Highland Park Support | Save the Date for the Annual Meeting | Chicago Bears

Training Camp Tickets Now Available & More

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Visit Lake County Partner Update | July 7, 2022 View this email in your browser

=

B

A Message from Visit Lake County

E JURSY
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Visit Lake County grieves for the individuals who lost their lives and for
their loved ones at the Highland Park Fourth of July Parade Monday

morning. We are devastated and heartbroken.

We stand with the community of Highland Park and all of Lake County.
Our hearts weep for those we've lost to this horrific and hateful act.

Our deepest sympathy to all those impacted by this tragic event.



Support Highland Park Crisis Efforts

The Lake County Community and Highland Park Community Foundations
are in need of your generosity and action for the affected. Here are a few
ways for you to support these efforts:

« Highland Park Community Foundation's July 4 Shooting
Response Fund [NFO »
« The Lake County Community Foundation Crisis Relief Fund INFO»

All are invited to the Highland Park Candlelight Vigil and Memorial by
March For Our Lives North Shore to honor the victims of Monday's horrific

shooting at Sunset Woods Park. Continue here to learn more.

Enjoy lllinois Chicago Bears Training Camp
Tickets Now Available

B

The Eniov lllincis Chicago Bears Training Camp made tickets available

today for the Halas Hall event in Lake Forest. Continue here to view our

landing page featuring details on training camp, Bears Fit in Vernon Hills,

nearby accommodations, dining options and more.

Tickets are free, but they must be secured online. "Monsters of the

Midway" fans can select up to four training camp tickets for each event.



As the marketing partner with Bears Training Camp, VLC will host a
sweepstakes via Facebook, Instagram and Twitter for a chance to win two
tickets to camp on Sunday, August 7. The sweepstakes will include a
series of posts and tweets through July 31. The two randomly selected

winners will be notified early, the week of August 1.









From: atapia@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 2:06 PM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: Latino Lewders distrib list

Attachments: image.png; hw_vigil,jpeg; Apoyo emocional para familias.png
- Andrés

Andrés Tapia

Highland Park City Councilmember

From: Pablo Alvarez
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 1:.07 PM

To: Andres Tapia m
Cc: Highwood Library Director <director@highwoodlibrary.org>; Alicia De La Cruz <adelacruz@nslegalaid.org>;

Luisa Espinosa-Lara <lespinosalara@dist113.org>; bobbie hinden <Bobbie.HindenMEd@family-focus.org>;
Bertha Chavez <bertha@fenixclinic.org>; Cary Rositas-Sheftel Ph.D. <crositas@catholiccharities.net>; Jose
Castrejon <jcastrejon@nssd112.org>; Laura Ramirez <lramirez@highwoodlibrary.org>; Luis M Gonzalez

> Ed and Paulette Margulies } Rosa
Machabanski <rmachabanski@morainetownship.org>; Nora Barquin <NBarquin@cancerwellness.org>; Sheilla
Barrientos <SBarrientos@sga-youth.org>; Pablo Alvarez <trusteealvarez@morainetownship.org>; Anne

Flanigan Bassi <super@morainetownship.org>; Jaime Barraza <} ||} | | N : Cyrthia Gonzalez

<cgonzalez@famservice.org>
Subject: Re: Sad Day for OUR Community

THANK YOU Andrés. Continue to share details. I have been sharing this info w/ families here. I will post on
FB once the statement is translated!

Pablo

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 7, 2022, at 12:51 PM, Andres Tapia " wrote:

Ok all we have a meeting set up TONIGHT.

On behalf of the City, Mayor Nancy Rotering and Councilmember Andrés Tapia will be hosting a
Community Information in Spanish this evening. The purpose of the meeting is to share community

resources, information, and solidarity following the devastating tragedy that took place in our
community on July 4"



Highland Park Library
494 Laurel Avenue, Highland Park
7:00 PM
Mayor Rotering and Chief Jogmen will provide comments, with Spanish translation provided in
Councilmember Andrés Tapia

An official announcement in Spanish coming soon. On the meantime please start spreading the
word to alert people this is happening tonight.

Gracias !

- Andrés

e
From: Pablo Alvarez —

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 11:39:45 AM

To: Highwood Library Director <director@highwoodlibrary.org>; Alicia De La Cruz
<adelacruz@nslegalaid.org>; Luisa Espinosa-Lara <lespinosalara@dist113.org>; bobbie hinden
<Bobbie.HindenMEd@family-focus.org>; Andres Tapia ; Bertha Chavez
<bertha@fenixclinic.org>; Cary Rositas-Sheftel Ph.D. <crositas@catholiccharities.net>; Jose Castrejon
<jcastrejon@nssd112.org>; Laura Ramirez <lramirez@highwoodlibrary.org>; Luis M Gonzalez
—; Ed and Paulette Margulies osa
Machabanski <rmachabanski@morainetownship.org>; Nora Barquin <NBarquin@cancerwellness.org>;
Sheilla Barrientos <SBarrientos@sga-youth.org>; Pablo Alvarez <trusteealvarez@morainetownship.org>;

Anne Flanigan Bassi <super@morainetownship.org>; Jaime Barraza —; Cynthia

Gonzalez <cgonzalez@famservice.org>
Subject: Re: Sad Day for OUR Community

Good morning everyone,

Thanks to all who were able to join us this morning. It was so greatly needed to check in with all
of you this morning. Understandably, some were not available and that is fine. I am adding Erin
Jason, from the City of Highland Park to this email and to further unify our forces for the benefit
of families we serve. Andres, thank you for your leadership and expertise. Thank you all for
articulating the needs that exist from the families and residents that trust us best especially during
this unimaginable crisis.

We talked about moving forward with a press conference that Erin will take lead in helping to
organize in Spanish and that Carmen will assist with so that our message can be articulated and
our collective voices heard so that our Latino community is included in the ONE HP/HW
COMMUNITY that we are all a part of. We had a wonderful opportunity for Erin to listen to the
needs of the Latino community along with the services that need to be articulated so that nothing
is lost in translation. As details of the press conference are being organized, please take some
time to populate the document shared so that these services can be broadcasted from each of
our pulpits including the City of Highland Park. It is important for our residents to learn where
to go for support, to demystify stigmas of mental health, to emphasize that the governmental
agencies like the FBI should not be that oof fear, as they are here to assist, to ensure that triage
services can be provided, and then where to receive long-term support as the healing process will



take time. We are all hurting right now. But there is extreme power in our group to support each
other and we have to use this power to support our families as well.

Please reach out to me at_ and we will definitely continue these important
conversations. Please text me if you have any trouble accessing the document. Keep in mind
that this is a living document that will continue to grow as we move forward!

Love you alll Abrazos!

Pablo

~ On Thu, Jul 7, 2022 at 9:33 AM Pablo Alvarez <—> wrote:

Try this link everyone

Sorry!

Pablo

.~ On Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 5:17 PM Pablo Alvarez - wrote:

Good evening all,

I hope that all of you are holding up as best as possible. I wanted to follow up with you on the
document that I would like to be populated listing support and resources from your agency so
that we can effectively support our grieving Latino families. 1 have received requests for
bilingual counselors so that families can be best supported. Please take some time to complete
details under your agency. Please add it if I inadvertently did not include it. Regardless, we
want to make sure that we have something we can circulate to our community. The link to the

do

Secondly, there are many events tonight to support our community. Highland Park High
School is having a session for families on coping with the parade tragedy at 6pm.
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i - And then there is the Vigil at Everts Park in Highwood at 6:30pm
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@ Celebrate Highwood

3h D
In response to the tragedy in Downtown
Highland Park, the Celebrate Highwood
organization has decided to cancel its regular
programming for the Wednesday Evening
Gourmet Market, tomorrow, July 6.
There will be no vendors, SpPoNSors or Music
onsite, rather we want Everts Park to become a
haven for community to gather and honor the
victims, survivors, and all those impacted by
this senseless tragedy.
We welcome the public to come out to a
candlelight vigil at Everts Park from 6:30-9 PM
and join our community members as we
collectively grieve, process and begin to heal.
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These are all great events aimed at supporting our families. My desire is to have a set unifying
event that we all support for our families that will bring our Latino community

together. Therefore, I would like to have a google meets meeting tomorrow at 9:30am to
discuss organizing such event. Additionally, some in our group have discussed organizing a
press conference with various media outlets where we can truly articulate the support for our
community. [ am adding a link below.

meet.qoogle.com/izc-mqgft-hzn

I realize that you may all not be available but meeting tomorrow would be good to process this
senseless tragedy and to plan effectively some next steps.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Best,

Pablo



On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 12:17 PM Pablo Alvarez <R vrote:

Good afternoon everyone,

- With such sadness, I write this email to all regarding the tragic event that took place

- yesterday. I saw some of you yesterday as the parade had just started and some right as the

~ tragedy was unfolding. I hope that all of you are ok and as well as can be I am still in shock
but know we all have to work together now to ensure that the residents we work with are
supported.

 We have stafT, including bilingual support available to any member of the community at
Highland Park High School. There are also a couple of therapy dogs as well which can be
incredibly helpful to anyone especially children. Staff and support will be available today
- until 2pm. Please share this information with your families.

. Additionally, T am keeping all of those victims and their families who were impacted in my
- thoughts and prayers. A Gofundme page is set up the

Toledo https://www.gofundme.com/f/mario-nicolas-toledo?utm_campaign=p_cp-+share-

~ sheet&utm_medium=copy_link_all&utm_source=customer.

We are all hurting right now. Please reach out to me if there is any support needed on behalf
of Moraine Twp.

~ T will continue to reach out with additional updates.
. Con mucha tristeza,

: Pablo

Pablo Alvarez

Pablo Alvarez

Pablo Alvarez



From: noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info on behalf of noreply@revize.com

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2022 2:07 PM
To: apalbitska@cityhpil.com

Cc: cityhp@cityhpil.com

Subject: FOIA

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

All Other Requests = true

Copy 1 = true

Records Requests = I am requesting an opportunity to inspect or obtain copies of public records that pertain to
permits issued for the Fourth of July parade and its vendors, including a list of the bands, floats and other
entities that were marching.

Fee Waiver =

to use the records or information for sale, resale, solicitation, or advertisement for sales or services = true
Represent news media, non-profit, scientific or academic organization = false

Disseminate information concerning news and current or passing events = true

Articles of opinon or features of interest to the public = true

Academic, scientific, public research or education = False

Mail Delivery = true

Mail Request = I am unsure how to answer this. Can records just be emailed. I am helping with the reporting
from the Kansas City area. But if absolutely necessary I could get a Chicago-based reporter to pick them up. I
need more info.

Name of Requestor = Heather Hollingsworth

Name of person for whom =

Address = hhollingsworth@ap.org

Day Phone = 9138317514

evening phone =

Email = hhollingsworth@ap.org

signature = Heather Hollingsworth

Date = July 7, 2022

Client IP = 184.92.184.101




From: noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info on behalf of noreply@revize.com

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2022 2:07 PM
To: apalbitska@cityhpil.com

Cc: cityhp @cityhpil.com

Subject: FOIA

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

All Other Requests = true

Copy_1 = true

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

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2022 2:08 PM
To: apalbitska@cityhpil.com

Cc: cityhp@cityhpil.com

Subject: FOIA

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

All Other Requests = true

Copy_1 =true

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
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 2:08 PM

To: m
Subject: e: Thank you HP Police for your heroism Monday

Yes. The response of the whole City team was amazing and heroic.

Kim Stone
Councilwoman

Highland Park

City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue

Highland Park, Hlinois 60035
847.780.7432

kstone@cityhpil.com

T use the pronouns she/her/hers.

Any email correspondence to and from this

account is subject to the 1linois Freedom of
Information Act

000

From: Jordan Kane W
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2 :58:45 PM
To: Stone, Kim

Subject: Re: Thank you HP Police for your heroism Monday

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

[ just couldn't stop thinking about them running towards the gunfire and what they must have seen and how they must
be haunted by it. How heroic and how horrible at the same time.

On Thu, Jul 7, 2022 at 12:06 PM Stone, Kim <kstone{@cityhpil.com> wrote:
Thank you so much for your letter of support for the police!

Kim Stone
Councilwoman



. @ Highland Park

City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.780.7432

kstone@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

1 use the pronouns she/her/hers.

Any cmail ecorrespondence to and from this
account is subject to the Hlinois Freedom of
Information Act

000
From: Color of Equityij NN

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 10:27:22 AM

To: Jogmen, Lou

Cc: Neukirch, Ghida; Rotering, Nancy; Knobel, Alyssa; Lidawer, Annette; Blumberg, Tony; Holleman, Michelle; Stolberg, Adam;
Stone, Kim; Tapia, Andres

Subject: Thank you HP Police for your heroism Monday

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Chief Jogmen,

We would like to thank the Highland Park Police Department from the bottom of our hearts for your heroism during
the tragedy in our city Monday. We have heard stories of your bravery and seen video of officers running toward the
shooting. We know many more acts of bravery will go unacknowledged.

With Gratitude,
Color of Equity



From: Michael Lubelfeld <mlubelfeld@nssd112.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 2:09 PM

To: Neukirch, Ghida

Subject: Re: eNews: Investigation Update, Community Resources, Info Meeting in Spanish,
Retrieving Belongings and more

Attachments: image004.png; image002.png; image005.png; image006.png; image003.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

)

Thanks my friend!!

On Thu, Jul 7, 2022 at 2:02 PM Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil. com> wrote:

You are awesome -

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
ighland Park, [llinois 600:

Dircet: 847.026.1003

gneukirch@cityhpil.com

000

From: Michael Lubelfeld <mlubelfeld@nssd112.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 1:33 PM

To: ALL112 DISTRICT Staff Members <districtstaff @nssd112.org>
1




Subject: Fwd: eNews: Investigation Update, Community Resources, Info Meeting in Spanish, Retrieving Belongings and
more

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello staff members - I hope you are doing well!!

1 am sharing a City of Highland Park Newsletter as an “FY1”.

Please be well and please consider attending counseling sessions for YOU on Monday at Green Bay/Admin
Offices (10-3).

Sincerely,

Mike

---------- Forwarded message ---------

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

[
3738
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

Para leer este correo electronico en Espafiol, haga clic aqui y luego
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
High School |

The FBl has opened a Family Assistance Center (FAC) at Highland Park High
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

« Thursday, June7: 9 AM -9 PM
« Friday, June 8. 9 AM - 9 PM
o Saturday, June 9: TBD



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
the City will share resources from community partners. Councilmember Andres
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

Iltems recovered from zones 1 and 5, items from the north side of zone 3, and
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

- Community Counseling

In addition to counseling services offered at the Family Assistance Center at
Highland Park High School, Family Service of Lake County is offering free
counseling sessions with expanded hours (2 AM - 7 PM) to community
members in need. Family Service of Lake County is located at 777 Central
Avenue. Appointments are not needed and walk-ins are welcome.

July 12: Blood Drive at the City of Highland Park
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



‘Safeguarding Victim Privacy

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

Pa’rtner;Upda’tes

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

10
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From: Jordan Kane m
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 09 PM

To: Stone, Kim
Subject: Re: Thank you HP Police for your heroism Monday
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

I'm sure you are all haunted. I really can't imagine what it would be like to be leading the city at a time like this. Thank
you for what you do, without any pay or much recognition.

On Thu, Jul 7, 2022 at 2:08 PM Stone, Kim <kstone@cityhpil.com™> wrote:

Yes. The response of the whole City team was amazing and heroic.

Kim Stone
Councilwoman

Highland Park

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park. llinois 60035
847.780.7452

kstone@ecitvhpil.com

cityhpil.com
1 use the pronouns she/her/hers,

Any email correspondence to and from this
account is subject to the Tllinois Freedom of
Information Act

000

From: Jordan Kane

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 1:58:45 PM

To: Stone, Kim

Subject: Re: Thank you HP Police for your heroism Monday

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]



I just couldn't stop thinking about them running towards the gunfire and what they must have seen and how they must
be haunted by it. How heroic and how horrible at the same time.

On Thu, Jul 7, 2022 at 12:06 PM Stone, Kim Xkstone@cityhpil.com> wrote:

- Thank you so much for your letter of support for the police!

Kim Stone
i Councilwoman

Highland Park

City of 1ighland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue

Highland Park. Illinois 60035
847.780.7432

kstone@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com
I use the pronouns she/her/hers.

Any emuail correspondence to and from this
account is subject to the THinois Freedom of
Information Act

- 000
- From: Color of Equity [ NG

- Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 10:27:22 AM

To: Jogmen, Lou

Cc: Neukirch, Ghida; Rotering, Nancy; Knobel, Alyssa; Lidawer, Annette; Blumberg, Tony; Holleman, Michelle; Stolberg, Adam;
- Stone, Kim; Tapia, Andres
. Subject: Thank you HP Police for your heroism Monday

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

: Dear Chief Jogmen,

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
- Color of Equity



From: Adolfo Garcia W
Sent: Thursday, July 07, : M

To: Melissa Rosen

Cc: Shiming Chen

Subject: Diver cantina re opening
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good afternoon Melissa, | am sorry | haven’t reached out to you, we have being truly devastated by this horrible
tragedy. And busy trying to support abs understand this horrible situation.

I can’t get my head around this, and saying that | am sad is an understatement. Must of our staff lives in our community
and they ware at the parade , as we ware peeping to opten our doors for a birthday lunch event.

We are all sad, scare and mainly praying Daly for the victims.

| have faith in our community and | have faith that love and unity will win.

All my staff are from Higland park and Highwood, as you can imagine they are worried about there jobs , must of them
have families and they depend on this as there only job.

I am reaching out to you guys and hoping that you can give us a plan as to what are the next steps to get back to our
new normal.

Thank you, you guys stay strong , please let us know if we can help , make food for the law and enforcement team or
anything please let us know.

Best
Adolfo G
Diver Cantina



From: Jennifer Winter <jwinter@truenorth804.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 2:12 PM
To: Barnes, Nicholas
Subject: Fwd: [ELS IS] [ELS Staff] [TrueNorth804-all] Support and Resources for Families and Staff /

Apoyo y recursos para familias y personal

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

FYI

-------- -- Forwarded message ---------

From: Kurt Schneider <superintendent@truenorth804.org>

Date: Thu, Jul 7, 2022 at 2:11 PM

Subject: [ELS IS] [ELS Staff] [TrueNorth804-all] Support and Resources for Families and Staff/ Apoyo y recursos
para familias y personal

To:

Dear TrueNorth Families and Staff,

Community Counseling Resource

It is evident that the grief and the impact caused by Monday's horrific events have increased the
community’s need for access to counseling resources. Therefore, as City of Highland Park Mayor Nancy
Rotering announced, the Highland Park Police Department, the American Red Cross, and the FBI Victim
Services Response Team, with additional federal and state partners will provide assistance to enable
expanded counseling services to students, staff, and community members at Highland Park High School
today and tomorrow, Friday, July 8, from 9 a.m. to 9 p.m.

There are two updates to share with you regarding counseling services and the FBI's Family Assistance
Center (FAC) at Highland Park High School.

1. The entrance to receive services at Highland Park High School has moved from the main entrance on
Vine Street to the H-Entrance. The H-Entrance is on the north side of the school, near St. Johns
Avenue and Woodpath Lane. Only the H-Entrance will be open. All visitors will check in at the H-
Entrance and per school standard operating procedures, anyone who is not a current District 113
student or staff member who wishes to take advantage of counseling services will need to have a
valid driver’s license to be cleared to enter the school.

2. The FBI has released a map and information about personal effects from the parade route that have
been cleared for pick up at Highland Park High School. That information can be found on this web
page.

Other Resources

1. All Lake County residents can call 211 or visit 211lakecounty.org for mental health resources and
referrals.

2. As we shared earlier this week, The National Association of School Psychologists has some
resources about talking to your children about violence that may be of help.

1



3. Compass Health Center in Northbrook is offering two clinician-led, virtual post-crisis support sessions
tonight. Here is more information.

4. TrueNorth staff will continue to support student needs. Please contact your program administrator
with any additional questions.

Estimadas familias y personal de TrueNorth,

Recursos de consejeria comunitaria

Es evidente que el dolor y el impacto causado por los horribles eventos del lunes han aumentado la
necesidad de la comunidad de acceder a recursos de consejeria. Por |o tanto, como anuncio la alcaldesa
de la ciudad de Highland Park, Nancy Rotering, el Departamento de Policia de Highland Park, la Cruz Roja
Estadounidense y el Equipo de Respuesta de Servicios para Victimas del FBI, con socios federales y
estatales adicionales, brindaran asistencia para habilitar servicios de asesoramiento ampliados para
estudiantes, personal y miembros de la comunidad en Highland Park High School hoy y mafana, viemes 8
de julio, de Sam a 9 pm

Hay dos actualizaciones para compartir con usted con respecto a los servicios de asesoramiento y el
Centro de Asistencia Familiar (FAC) del FBI en Highland Park High School.

1. La entrada para recibir servicios en Highland Park High School se ha movido de la entrada principal
en Vine Street a la entrada H. La entrada H esta en el lado norte de la escuela, cerca de St. Johns
Avenue y Woodpath Lane. Solo la entrada H estara abierta. Todos los visitantes se registraran en la
entrada H y segun los procedimientos operativos estandar de la escuela, cualquier persona que no
sea un estudiante actual del Distrito 113 o un miembro del personal que desee aprovechar los
servicios de asesoramiento debera tener una licencia de conducir valida para poder ingresar la
escuela.

2. EIFBI ha publicado un mapa e informacién sobre la ruta del desfile que ha sido autorizada para
recoger sus efectos personales que se encontraban en esta ruta. Pueden ser recogidos en Highland
Park High School. Esa informacién se puede encontrar en esta pagina web.

Otros recursos

1. Todos los residentes del condado de Lake pueden llamar al 211 o visitar 211lakecounty.org para
obtener referencias y recursos de salud mental.

2. Como compartimos a principios de esta semana, la Asociacion Nacional de Psicologos Escolares
tiene algunos recursos sobre como hablar con sus hijos sobre la violencia que pueden ser de ayuda.

3. Compass Health Center en Northbrook ofrece dos sesiones virtuales de apoyo posterior a la crisis
dirigidas por médicos esta noche. Aqui hay mas informacion.

4. El personal de TrueNorth continuara apoyando las necesidades de los estudiantes. Comuniquese
con el administrador de su programa si tiene preguntas adicionales.

Kurt A. Schneider, Ph.D.
Superintendent

TrueNorth Educational Cooperative 804
(847) 831-5100 x2215

Jennifer Winter, MSW, LCSW



Intervention Specialist/Social Worker
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This e-mail message contains information that may be privileged or confidential and is the property of the Board of Education of
TrueNorth Educational Cooperative 804. It is intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient of this message, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy, disseminate, distribute, or use this message or any
part thereof. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this
message.




From: mbobek@cityhpil.com
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 2:13 PM
Subject: e: A thank you

Lilli,

I haven’t been at work since Monday for obvious reasons. I was planning on obtaining your information tomorrow at

work to reach out to see how you are doing. You have been on my mind since the incident occurred and hope you are
doing alright. Please call me whenever you are free my cell ish.

Matt

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 7, 2022, at 12:16 PM,“ wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Officer Bobek, I'm not 100% sure but I believe you were the Officer that helped me and my friend
directly after the tragedy at the parade. I had a graze wound on my face from a bullet and you helped aid
by giving me gauze and trying to drive us to more help. If jt was you, I wanted to say thank you for
everything you did for us, I don’t know where we’d be at this point without your help.

Thank you again



From:

City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 2:13 PM

To: ejason@cityhpil.com

Subject: Business Development Special eNews: City of Highland Park
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

@ City of Highland Park
Business Development eNews

View as Webpage . July 7, 2022 o o

The City of Highland Park is heartbroken by the tragic shooting at the
Independence Day Parade on July 4, 2022. As a community, we all share in
grieving those who were Killed or injured, and our hearts are with their loved
ones. Since this unimaginable attack, Highland Park’s businesses have stood
in solidarity with the victims, survivors, their loved ones, and our community as
a whole.

The City understands that the past few days have been especially challenging
for business owners and employees, particularly those within the investigation
area. While we can all acknowledge that the nature of this incident
necessitates a thorough investigation that requires the preservation, as much
as possible, of the crime scene, we also know that this has caused additional
hardships in addition to the trauma we all experienced just a few days ago. We
have prepared the below FAQ to share as much information as we can about
this situation, help you to set timeline expectations for your employees,
suppliers, and customers, and connect you with resources and assistance to
best serve your customers and support your teams.

When can businesses within the investigation perimeter reopen for
business?

We know this situation is difficult for our local businesses and we appreciate
your patience.

The FBI and Lake County Major Crimes Unit are investigating a major crime.
They must be thorough. The area will reopen as soon as we receive clearance
from them. They anticipate allowing businesses within the perimeter to access




their place of business by Saturday, July 9 at 6 PM, but this is tentative.
Access to your business does not mean you can open for business. As the
scene is processed and evaluated, we will provide more information. The City
will provide another update to businesses no later than Friday, July 8. The
perimeter map follows below.

rUSPECT AV

Why are some businesses within the investigation perimeter operating
during the required closure?

Businesses within the perimeter are required to remain closed. Those that
were operating have been notified that they must cease operation.

How do healthcare professionals contact their patients to let them know
their office is closed until further notice?

While the FBI and Lake County Major Crimes Unit are investigating a major
crime, you cannot enter any building within the investigation perimeter. If you
cannot access your patient/client list remotely, please consider changing your
voicemail message to inform callers that you are closed due to a local
emergency and to leave their names and phone numbers so that you can call
them back to reschedule. You can also provide an alternate phone number for
them to call you or your staff.

How do businesses within the investigation perimeter get their mail
during the closure?

Due to the recent events, the Postal service cannot deliver to the closed area
due to the ongoing investigation. The Post Office currently has these deliveries
on hold at the office. If any business affected by the investigation chooses to
pick their mail up at the post office, they can do so during regular business
hours. The post office will resume delivery once the authorities allow the Postal
service access. Once this occurs, the postal service will deliver any mail
currently on hold.

Will businesses within the investigation perimeter receive any



government funding to help them recoup lost revenue during the time
they are unable to open? Will employees be compensated for lost
wages?

No state or federal aid is available at this time. The City is researching
opportunities for business assistance.

Are there counseling services available for the community beyond the
next few days?

For a list of counseling services, please visit the City’s website.

What can businesses do to support those that are working and the
Highland Park community? Can we drop off food?

We are truly humbled by the incredible outpouring of support and generosity of
the community.

We urge those who wish to show their financial support to send donations to
the Highland Park Community Foundation; a longtime local organization
deeply embedded in the community which is in the best position to help our
neighbors in need. They have set up a fund to directly assist victims, survivors,
and those that support them. Visit hpcfil.org to submit donations.

If you or your business are interested in donating food or items to first
responders, please contact hr@cityhpil. com with your contact information. We
are keeping a list and will reach out should ongoing needs arise.

At this point in time please do not send food directly to any City locations in
order to minimize duplicate donations.

Whom do we contact to volunteer to help those in need?

Immediate needs are being met through local, state, and national resources.
The Volunteer Pool of Highland Park is maintaining a list of volunteers as a
resource should there be a need for volunteers in the future. Individuals
interested in having their contact information on file with the Volunteer Pool of
Highland Park may email info@volunteerpooihp.org with their name, contact
information, and any specific areas of expertise.

Organizations with a need for volunteers may reach out to the Volunteer Pool
which will assist them in connecting with volunteers.

Should additional information become available or volunteer needs arise we
will share any relevant information on the City’s website at cityhpil.com.

Where should businesses take belongings that were left along the parade
route?

Please do not remove personal property left along the parade route as this is
still an active investigation. A secure perimeter around the crime scene has
been established:



Rrmspect Avg

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



We thank all affected individuals for their patience during this lengthy process
as this may take a significant amount of time. Additional information regarding
the return of personal effects at the scene will be shared as it becomes
available.

What should restaurants within the investigation perimeter do with their
spoiled food?

Lakeshore Recycling Systems is prepared to do a pickup of trash and
dumpsters the day after businesses regain access to clear any rotting food
from the business district. We will work with businesses on any additional
assistance needed at that time.

Are there any vigils being organized?

Many compassionate individuals and organizations have organized vigils to
honor the memory of those who were killed and offer support and healing in
this challenging time. The City is publicizing information about vigils on its
website.

What is the status of City-sponsored events?

We have temporarily paused City-sponsored community events for this week
and next and anticipate resuming regular programming the week of July 17.
We appreciate your understanding as our resources are heavily focused on the

investigation. We are not canceling due to fear; we are focusing our resources
on the investigation.

Para leer este correo electrénico en Espaiiol, haga clic aqui y luego
presione el botén azul en la parte superior de la pagina.




City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe acivitello@cityhpil.com
Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with

-4 Constant
Contact

Try email marketing for free teday!

THIS IS A TEST EMAIL ONLY.

This email was sent by the author for the sole purpose of testing a draft message. If you believe you have
received the message in error, please contact the author by replying to this message. Constant Contact takes

reports of abuse very seriously. If you wish to report abuse, please forward this message to
abuse@constantcontact.com.




From:

City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 2:13 PM

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Subject: Business Development Special eNews: City of Highland Park
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

View as Webpage July 7, 2022 ] ’.3 x] :

ad €34 4
(]
1riz g

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
and those that support them. Visit hpcfil. org to submit donations.

If you or your business are interested in donating food or items to first
responders, please contact hr@cityhpil.com with your contact information. We
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
Highland Park may email info@volunteerpoolhp.org with their name, contact
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
honor the memory of those who were Killed and offer support and healing in

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

Para leer este correo electronico en Espaiiol, haga clic aqui y luego
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
them to call you or your staff,

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
responders, please contact hr@citvhpil.com with your contact information. We
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
this time. There were no personal items recovered in area 2. items at the
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

Para leer este correo electréonico en Espaiol, haga clic aqui y luego
presione el boton azul en la parte superior de la pagina.
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From: cplazas@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2022 2:13 PM
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com
Subject: Re: Request for assistance

Hi Ghida-

I've called both contact—and left them both voicemail messages.

Cynthia Plazas, Ph.D., CCTP-II
Police Social Services Worker

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, IL 60035

Direct: (847) 926-1754

On Jul 7, 2022, at 7:28 AM, Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@citvhpil.com> wrote:

Cynthia,
Can someone please reach out t
| received their contact information fro

Thank you!

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager
g g:% City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003

gneukirch@cilyhpil.com

000



From: mbill@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 2:15 PM
To: p
Subject: : eNews: Investigation Update, Community Resources, Info Meeting in Spanish,

Retrieving Belongings and more
Attachments: image001.png; image002.png

From: Later, Charmain <clater@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 1:44 PM
To: Building <buildinggroup@cityhpil.com>; Planning <Planning2@cityhpil.com>

Subject: FW: eNews: Investigation Update, Community Resources, Info Meeting in Spanish, Retrieving Belongings and
more

Good afternoon,

Below is the City eNews. If you have not signed up for it yet, please do so. The eNews below provides information

regarding updates and events related to the July 4" parade incident. Please take a read so you are aware of the City’s
workings related to this tragic event.

Thank you,
Charmain

Charmain Later _ B4
Deputy Director i

Effective-February 3, 2020 all new submittals received on or after this date must comply with new adopted building codes. Codes
can be viewed at:

https://www.cityhpil. com/qovernment/city _departments/community _development/building/index.php

Highland Park

Department of Community Development
1150 [1alf Day Road
Highland Park, Tinois 60035

847.926.1611

clater@cityhpil.com
citvhpil.com

From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 1:30 PM

To: Later, Charmain <clater@cityhpil.com>

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

Katherine 'Goldstein (64) of Highland Park




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

_ FBI Victim Assnstance Center at nghland Park
High School

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
« Thursday, June7: 9 AM - 9 PM
o Friday, June 8. 9 AM - 3 PM
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




- Community Information Meeting in Spanish

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
~ Senior Center

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
phone, and via text. '




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

In addition, NMVVVRC offers a free self-help app that victims and survivors
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

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2022 2:22 PM

To: ahyndman@cityhpil.com

Cc: scurran@cityhpil.com; gcameron@cityhpil.com; CONeill@cityhpil.com
Subject: Re: CERT VolLunteers available for tomorrow?

Soooo sorry for late response but ... | just got you a contact in case you have any CERT members available for tomorrow
or Saturday. The contact person is Rebecca Kumar - Lake County Emergency Management Specialist. She asked if you
can email her at rkumar@I|akecountyil.gov

Cynthia Plazas, Ph.D., CCTP-lI
Police Social Services Worker

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, IL 60035

Direct: (847) 926-1754

>0nJul 7, 2022, at 7:16 AM, Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman@cityhpil.com> wrote:

>

> OK...I may have a few people that were willing to man the food tent but we had enough. Who should they coordinate
with? Just show up? Ask for anyone in general? Just go when they have time?

>

> Amy Hyndman

> District 112 School Resource Officer

> CERT Coordinator

>

>

> 1677 Old Deerfield Rd

> Highland Park, lllinois 60035
>

> Office: 847-926-1122

> Fax: 847-432-2024

>

> ahyndman@cityhpil.com
> cityhpil.com

>

>

>

>

> From: Plazas, Cynthia <cplazas@cityhpil.com>
> Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 6:58 AM

> To: Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman@cityhpil.com>




> Cc: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Cameron, Gerald <gcameron@cityhpil.com>; O'Neill, Chris
<CONeill@cityhpil.com>

> Subject: Re: CERT Volunteers available for tomorrow?

>

> The Red Cross coordination has just been BAD in general. The Red Cross POC is a Charlotte Hazel- | saw lake county
CERt members there as ambassadors but they were inundated and she asked me if HP had CERT as she indicated they
needed more.

>

> Cynthia Plazas, Ph.D., CCTP-iI

> Police Social Services Worker

>

> Highland Park Police Department

> 1677 Old Deerfield Road

> Highland Park, IL 60035

> Direct: (847) 926-1754

>

>

>>0n Jul 7, 2022, at 6:30 AM, Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman@cityhpil.com> wrote:

>>

>> | was told by one of our CERTs that the other CERT groups from Lake County were being organized for the red cross
event. Tonya Balla from the Mundelein CERT was organizing people. In an email forwarded to me, she said our CERT
group was not included because they know we are taxed already.

>>

>> Please let me know if you need me to reach out to her for clarification. | feel like there is a communication error
between Red Cross and them.

>>

>>

>>

>> Amy Hyndman

>> District 112 School Resource Officer

>> CERT Coordinator

>>

>>

>> 1677 Old Deerfield Rd

>> Highland Park, lllinois 60035
>>

>> Office: 847-926-1122

>> Fax: 847-432-2024

>>

>> ghyndman@®cityhpil.com
>> cityhpil.com

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> From: Plazas, Cynthia <¢plazas@cityhpil.com>

>> Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 5:22 PM

>> To: Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman@cityhpil.com>; Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
5> Cc: Cameron, Gerald <gcameron@cityhpil.com>; O'Neill, Chris <CONeill@cityhpil.com>
>> Subject: CERT Volunteers available for tomorrow?

>>




>> Hi,
>>

>> The Family Assistance Center being held at the highschool is in need of ambassadors /volunteers to help with crowd
control/escorting to/from areas from 9am-2pm and then 2-9pm. So essentially 9am-9pm. The Red Cross is asking if we
have any available volunteers?

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> Cynthia Plazas, Ph.D., CCTP-lI

>> Police Social Services Worker

>>

>> Highland Park Police Department

>> 1677 Old Deerfield Road

>> Highland Park, iL 60035

>> Direct: (847) 926-1754

>>



From:

Google Alerts <googlealerts-noreply@google.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 2:23 PM
To: chersch@cityhpil.com
Subject: Google Alert - Highland Park, IL
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Google Alerts

Highland vark_, IL )

NEWS

Highland Park Parade Shooting: Upcoming Vigils, Memorials and Ways to Help
NBC Chicago

Here's where you can find some local ways to help honor the victims and support the survivors of Monday's
mass shooting at Highland Park’s Fourth ...

n D Flag as irrviovent

Victims of Highland Park Parade Shooting: Here Are the Names of the 7 Victims
Identified So Far

NBC Chicago

Lake and Cook County officials have released the names of seven victims who were Killed in Monday's mass
shooting at the Highland Park Fourth of ...

n D Fisg as incievant

Memorials grow as Highland Park community remembers the

victims of July 4 parade mass shooting
CNN

In the heart of Highland Park, lilinois, 2 community has been gathering in mourning,
placing flowers, messages of remembrance and American flags ...

Highland park parade shooting - ABC7 Chicago
ABC7 Chicago
highland park parade shooting news stories - get the latest updates from ABC7.

How to Help Highland Park Victims: List of Approved GolFundMe Campaigns -
WTTW News




WTTW News

Seven people were killed and more than 30 were injured in a mass shooting at Highland Park's Fourth of
July parade on Monday. In the day since, ...

n u Flag as brafevent

Suspect confesses {o Hightand Park shooting and plotted second attack in
Wisconsin ... - NBC News

NBC News

Robert “Bobby” E. Crimo 11l went to Madison and eyed a celebration for a possible attack there, officials said.
He's accused of killing seven ...

n g Fiag a8 praievait

Madison SWAT teams mobilized after warning about Highland (] BT
Park suspect - NBC15 '

NBC15

The Madison Police Department will hold a news conference Wednesday afternoon
after confirmation that the suburban Chicago mass shooting suspect ...

Prrane Am drrsintn st

Flags at Half-Staff Honoring the Highland Park Shooting Victims

City of Spokane, Washington

Brian Coddington, Cemmunications Director, 509.625.6740. Wednesday, July 6, 2022 at 2:46 p.m.. Spokane
Mayor Nadine Woodward has ordered flags at ...

“ ﬂ Fiag 3¢ drelovant

2-year-old found bloodied underneath dying parents after
parade shooting - ABC7

ABCT

Highland Park parade attack survivor Aiden McCarthy, whose parents Irina and
Kevin McCarthy were killed at the parade, was later reunited with his ...

n ﬂ Flag as irrsievant

Grappling with the how and why in Highland Park - Politico

Politico

Families mourned victims of the July 4 mass shooting in Highland Park. The accused gunman made a court
appearance Wednesday. And lawmakers are ...

“ u Flag A% inrgievant
See more results ! Edit this alert
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From: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2022 2:23 PM

To: Charles_Rotering@durbin.senate.gov
Subject: RE: Senate Resolution - Responding Agencies
Hi Charlie,

First, | can't express enough how amazing your mom is and how much | enjoy working with her. The tragedy on July 4th
has devastated our community in so many ways, and your mom has been a pillar of strength and perseverance,
reinforcing that we are grieving together, but stronger together. I'm sure it has been hard on your family given where
family and friends were at the parade. You are all in my thoughts and prayers.

In response to your request, the major agencies working on the investigation have been the following:
FBI

ATF

State of lllinois

Lake County Sheriff

Cook County Sheriff

Lake County Major Crimes Task Force

More than 30 area municipalities providing support

LMK if you need anything else.
Ghida S. Neukirch, CM

City Manager

1707 St Johns Avenue

Highland Park, Illinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003
gneukirch@cityhpil.com

From: Rotering, Charles (Durbin) <Charles Rotering@durbin.senate.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 9:53 AM

To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Senate Resolution - Responding Agencies

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Ghida,



Hope you’ve been hanging in there with everything that’s happened over the past few days. Senator Durbin plans to
introduce and pass a resolution in the Senate later today in honor of the horrific events that occurred on the Fourth, and
| wanted to make sure that each and every agency that assisted Highland Park was mentioned in the resolution - local,
county, state, and federal. Do you have a list of all the agencies that responded to the shooting on the Fourth and/or
have assisted in the last few days?

Thanks so much,
Charlie Rotering



From: alopez@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 2:26 PM

To: fnardomarino@cityhpil.com

Cc mpacocha@cityhpil.com; rhughes@cityhpil.com
Subject: MCI-Active Shooter Purchasing List

Attachments: Mass Cassualty Incident - InventoryPurchase List.pdf

DC Nardomarino...I have attached a purchasing list to fill the remaining MCT bags and place them in service. [
am also purchasing new rapid trauma kits (RTK’s) to be placed on all front line rigs. This list shall provide us
with adequate supplies for large scale incidents as well as proper training when placing in service. Please let me
know if there is anything else you shall require.

Thank you,

Lt Albert Lopez
Highland Park Fire Dept.
Firefighter/PM

847-432-0801
alopez(@cityhpil.com




Purchase list: Qty:

Lylek 3 1/2" Decompression Needles 74
Tourniquets (Combat Application Tourn. CAT Gen 7) 112
Halo chest seals - Large 2/pk 6.5" x 5.5" 44
Trauma shears a4
Safety glasses 8

20' Webbing 3

Trauma wound dressing 6" - Israeli style 88
Oleas modular bandages 6" 88
Celox z-fold RAPID - Hemostatic gauze 3" x 5' 62

RTK (Rapid Trauma Kits):

Lightning X small trauma bag 9
Tourniguets (Combat Application Tourn. - CAT Gen 7) 45
Halo chest seal packs - Large 2/pk 6.5" x5.5" 45
Lylek Decompression needles - 3 1/2" 45
Celox z-fold RAPID - Hemostatic gauze 3" x 5’ 45
Kerlix gauze rolls 45
Pairs of gloves 45
Trauma shear 9

5.11 Tactical Rush 72 Backpack - Kangaroo Color 1



From: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 2:26 PM

To: anna@sorensendesigngroup.com

Subject: RE: eNews: Investigation Update, Community Resources, Info Meeting inSpanish, Retrieving
Belongings and more TYPO

Attachments: image002.gif; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png; image006.png

Oh my goodness, thank you so much! That came directly from the FBI. I have updated this on our website and will ask them to update
their site ASAP!

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

{1 City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, linois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000

From: Anna Sorensen <anna@sorensendesigngroup.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 1:48 PM

To: cityhp <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Subject: re: eNews: Investigation Update, Community Resources, Info Meeting inSpanish, Retrieving Belongings and more TYPO

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank you and wanted to mention a typo to the FBI Assistance Center information.
The dates shown are JUNE and need to be JULY

Best,

Anna Sorensen

Allied Member, ASID
President

SORENSEN DESIGN GROUP ic.

helping our clients build with confidence

Phon
Email:



Get inspired today at: www.SorensenDesignGroup.com

LUXURY REMODELING { RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL INTERIORS | MODEL HOME MERCHANDISING

From: "City of Highland Park" <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 1:44 PM

To: anna@sorensendesigngroup.com

Subject: eNews: Investigation Update, Community Resources, Info Meeting inSpanish, Retrieving Belongings and more
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

Para leer este correo electrénico en Espariol, haga clic aqui y luego
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

?

FBI Victim Assistance Center at nghland Park
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
e Thursday, June 7: 9 AM - 9 PM
» Friday, June 8: 9 AM -9 PM
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

July 12: Blood Drive at the Clty of nghland Park
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

211 Lake County .

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
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From: nbarnes@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2022 2:28 PM
To: ljiogmen@cityhpil.com; WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com
Subject: FW: Family Services of Lake County CIC Debriefing Sessions

From: Barnes, Nicholas

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:46 PM

To: 'All_Users@cityhpil.com' <All _Users@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Family Services of Lake County CIC Debriefing Sessions
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Dear City Staff,

Family Service of Lake County, in coordination with the City of Highland Park, is offering counseling services to City staff
and community members affected by yesterday’s tragic event. Walk-in, Zoom and telephonic services are available
Monday through Friday 9:00 AM through 7:00 PM and on weekends by appointment. Call 847.432.4981 for more
information.

Family Service of Lake County
777 Central Avenue, Suite 17
Highland Park, IL 60035
847-432-4981
www.famservice.org

In addition to their traditional service options, Family Service of Lake County will be on site to conduct Critical Incident
Crisis Debriefing sessions for those wishing to discuss their experiences in a safe group setting. Dates and locations are
below:

Public Services

Wednesday July 6" 7:30 AM
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, IL 60035

For Public Works and Community Development employees who were at the event at the time of the incident.

Fire Department
Thursday July 7th 9:00 AM
1130 Central Ave

Highland Park, IL 60035

For Fire Department employees who were at the event at the time of the incident.

1



City Hall

Thursday July 7th 1:00 PM
1707 St. Johns Ave
Highland Park, IL 60035

For City Manager’s Office and Finance employees who were at the event at the time of incident.

Police Department
Friday July 8th 9:00 AM
1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, IL 60035

For Police Department employees who were at the event at the time of the incident.

Additional Session
Friday July 8th 11:00 AM
1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, IL 60035

For employees (All Departments) who were not at the event at the time of the incident, but wish to discuss their
experiences.

Please coordinate with your supervisor to ensure we have operational coverage.

We encourage everyone to take advantage of these resources. Feel free to reach out to any of us in human resources for
additional resources should these dates and times not work for you or for additional support options.

Sincerely,

Nick Barnes
Human Resources Generalist

2 City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Ilighland Park, linois 60035

847.926.1013 direct
847.433.2940 fax

nbarnes@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com

600



From: NIPAS <nipas@nipas.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2022 2:38 PM

To: NIPAS Chiefs

Cc John Burke; Dave Clark

Subject: IMPORTANT... Message from the NIPAS President

Attachments: 2022-07-07 All NIPAS Member Agency Chiefs of Police.pdf; attachment.html
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Please see attached PDF which contains an important message from NIPAS President Patrick L Kreis. ..



	July 7, 2-3pm



